



Oscar Johannes Oksavik

Senior Associate

Oscar Johannes Oksavik is affiliated with the departments for EU/EEA law, forensic services, intellectual property law, dispute resolution and litigation. He advises our clients in complex cases, in the intersection between different legal areas.

Oscar has multifaceted capabilities from the courts, public and private sector, and has an aptitude for scrutinising new legal issues and exploring rising areas of law. He has broad experience with civil and criminal procedure, as well as negotiations and dispute resolution, both as a representative, mediator, and deputy judge.

✉ ojo@sands.no

☎ +47 22 81 45 68

📱 +47 91 61 37 30

Expertise areas

Dispute resolution and litigation

EU, EEA and competition law

Forensic services

Intellectual property law

Work experience

- 2022–
 - **SANDS Advokatfirma DA**
Senior Associate
- 2020–2022
 - **Vestre Finnmark District Court**
Deputy Judge
- 2019–2020
 - **Help Forsikring AS**
Associate
- 2017–2018
 - **The County Governor of Oslo and Akershus**
Consultant and adviser

Education

- 2017
 - **University of Oslo | University of Bergen**
Master of Laws
- 2017
 - **ESADE Law School, Barcelona**

Exchange student